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Society for Range Management

February 25, 2021

Dr. Liesl Folks

Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
University of Arizona

Office of the Provost

PO Box 210066

Tucson, AZ 85721-0066

Dear Dr. Folks,

After careful examination of the University of Arizona’s Ecology, Management, and Restoration of Rangelands
Program in the School of Natural Resources and the Environment, the Society for Range Management (SRM)
Board of Directors accredited the University of Arizona for a period of 10 years (2020-2030). SRM is honored
to have the University of Arizona as part of its portfolio of accredited Universities.

As per the SRM Accreditation Handbook, the University of Arizona will be expected to complete an Annual
Substantive Change report starting in the fall 2021, and to remit the Annual Accreditation Fee of $300.
Procedures and schedules are found in the Handbook.

It has been a distinct pleasure to work with your outstanding faculty, staff, students, and alumni and we look
forward to continued excellence in the Ecology, Management, and Restoration of Rangelands program at the
University of Arizona.

Sincerely,lo

Jess Peterson
Executive Vice President

JP:ag

cc: Dr. Shane C. Burgess — Vice President and Charles-Sander Dean of the College of Agriculture and Life

Sciences

Dr. Willem Van Leeuwen — Professor and Interim Director School of Natural Resources and the
Environment (SNRE)

Dr. Larry Howery — Program Chair and Professor of Range Management, SNRE

Dr. Charles Hart — SRM President

Kimberli Stine — Chair, SRM Program Accreditation Committee (PAC)

Dr. Susan Edinger Marshall — SRM Board Liaison to the PAC

MISSION Froviding lcaclcrship forthe StcwarclshiP of Rangclancls based on sound ccological Principlcs.
VISION: A well-trained and highly motivated group of Pro{:essionals and rangeland users worlcing with Productivc, sustainable rangcland ecosystems



